Mail - clark.2668 @buckeyemail.osu.edu https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=buckeyemail .osu.edu&path=/m...

[ccapp-students] FW: [Astro-faculty-all] Registration of Student International
Travel & Supplemental Health Insurance

ccapp-students <ccapp-students-bounces@lists.osu.edu> on behalf of

Beacom, John <beacom.7@osu.edu>
Wed 3/7/2018 11:22 AM

To:ccapp-students@physics.osu.edu <ccapp-students@groups.asc.ohio-state.edu>;

2 attachments (847 bytes)

ATTO00002.txt; ATTO0002.txt;

Note this.

From: Astro-faculty-all <astro-faculty-all-bounces@lists.osu.edu> on behalf of "Krehnovi, Kristy" <krehnovi.6@osu.edu>
Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 11:07 AM

To: "graduates@astronomy.ohio-state.edu" <ASTRO-graduates@lists.service.ohio-state.edu>

Cc: "Waller, Susan" <waller.74@osu.edu>, "Krehnovi, Kristy" <krehnovi.6@osu.edu>, "ASTRO-faculty-all@astronomy.ohio-
state.edu" <ASTRO-faculty-all@lists.osu.edu>

Subject: [Astro-faculty-all] Registration of Student International Travel & Supplemental Health Insurance

Good Morning Graduate Student,

I would like to make you aware of a policy and process you are responsible for completing for all international travel. All Ohio State
students traveling abroad for academic or co-curricular purposes are required to register their travel, which includes enroliment in the
university’s supplemental international health insurance. This process should be done at least 3 weeks in advance. You can register your
travel by going to the following page: http://educationabroad.osu.edu/index.cfm?FuseAction=Abroad.ViewLink&Parent 1D=0&

Link ID=28ADOE55-5056-BA1F-713F06F2367ADFES

| will also have the link added to our website with the travel forms.

The following link has more information about the requirement: https://oia.osu.edu/health-and-safety/traveler-insurance/applying-
online.html

Please attach a copy of the email confirming your registration has been received to your travel request.

Thank you!
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